
1 

 
Vermont Health Care Innovation Project  
HIE/HIT Work Group Meeting Minutes 

 
Pending Work Group Approval 

 
Date of meeting: Friday, December 16, 2015, 9:00am‐11:00am, GMCB Board Room, 89 Main Street, Montpelier.     

Agenda Item  Discussion  Next Steps 
1. Welcome and 
Introductions; 
Minutes Approval  

The meeting was moved from the 4th Floor Conference Room at the Pavilion Building to the GMCB Board Room. 
 
Brian Otley and Simone Rueschemeyer called the meeting to order at 9:15am. A roll call attendance was taken and 
a quorum was present.  
 
Steve Maier moved to approve the November minutes by exception. Susan Aranoff seconded. The minutes were 
approved, with one abstention (Peggy Brozicevic). 

 

2. Updates  Georgia Maheras provided an update on our SIM budget and No‐Cost Extension: 
 Last time this group met, SIM staff were working on a Year 3 Operational Plan. Just before Thanksgiving, 

CMMI instructed us to submit a No‐Cost Extension instead of a Year 3 Operational Plan. A six month no‐
cost extension of Year 2 was approved last week; Year 2 will now be an 18‐month year and will run through 
June 2016, with Year 3 starting in July 2017 and ending in June 2017. There will be very few changes to 
current activities that are already in place and planned for the 2016 calendar year; however, activities 
relying on Year 3 funds cannot begin until July 2016.  

 This means that the four proposals approved at our last meeting are on hold. If the Core Team approves 
funding for one or more of these projects, they will not be able to begin until July 2016 and will likely 
extend into 2017.  

   
Georgia also provided an update on the proposals this group sent to the Steering Committee in November, which 
were discussed at the 12/2 Steering Committee meeting: 

 The VITL‐VCN Gap Remediation ($150,000) and DLTSS Technology Assessment Next Steps ($800,000 – 
support for increased HIE infrastructure at Home Health Agencies and Area Agencies on Aging) received 
strong support and were sent on to the Core Team.  

 



2 

Agenda Item  Discussion  Next Steps 
 The VITL‐ACO Gap Remediation and ACO Integrated Informatics proposals were sent back to this group for 

further discussion. We are waiting for VITL and the ACOs to respond with revised proposals based on the 
Steering Committee’s conversation, and discussions will continue in the coming months. We expect to 
discuss the proposals at this group’s January or February meeting.  

3. Health Data 
Inventory Findings 
and 
Recommendations 

David Healy of Stone Environmental presented on the Health Data Inventory Project, focusing on key findings and 
recommendations (Attachment 3).  
 
The group discussed the following:  

 Dale Hackett noted that mandates to maintain inventories are valuable, but cost money. David replied that 
a clear data governance structure could support this, but that it will cost money.  

 Mike Gagnon commented that the recommendations are generic. David replied that these are a basis to 
start from. Mike agreed that this is a big job.  

 Susan Aranoff asked whether Stone found examples of states or counties where these recommendations 
are being implemented. Barbara Patterson of the Stone Environmental team replied that New York has a 
very thorough data inventory that is publically available. Rhode Island has an open source system that is 
publically available. In Colorado, de‐identified claims data is publically available and can be mapped. Barb 
noted that Vermont’s data inventory will be publically available through a web interface later this month.  

 David noted that Socrata is a web‐based tool. DII has purchased a license but it is not currently fully built. 
Ongoing maintenance of this system is a challenge. Barb added that our Socrata site has a limited ability to 
tag data at this point, which is an important feature. Metadata allows users to understand what the data is, 
how it is created, and what it is used for. There are GIS metadata standards nationally, but they are not 
specific to health data records.  

 Barb commented that there are many people very engaged in this work nationally, and Vermont would 
benefit from tapping into that network. She attended a conference called Health Datapalooza last year, 
which will be streamed online this coming year. 

 Where data is only available through reports, those can be posted; however, this is not query‐able and 
makes it challenging for people to use the data. Data users could be researchers, the State, data system 
developers, or others.  

 The database that Stone has produced for this project links out to dataset owners (for example, VITL, or 
VDH) for more information, to see reports, or to access data.  

 Brian Otley asked what kinds of organizations are doing this work around the country and attending 
conferences like the Health Datapalooza. Barb commented that it’s a combination of governmental 
(federal, state, local), and private sector developers, data miners, provider organizations. Dale Hackett 
asked whether Amazon was engaged in this work. Georgia commented that Amazon is getting into the 
market for back‐end cloud solutions (similar to Oracle), but it’s unclear how far they’ll go into that market. 

 Steve Maier noted that this is part of a larger movement toward more open/transparent data nationally.  
 Kate Pierce asked how this might impact the delivery system more broadly, especially with respect to 

 



3 

Agenda Item  Discussion  Next Steps 
standard data formats. David commented that we already have standards, which should be the rule for 
future datasets; however, moving existing datasets toward these standards will take years. Georgia noted 
that these are recommendations, not mandates; any requirements will be thoughtful and seek not to 
disturb our other ongoing work to support providers and systems in developing and sharing high‐quality 
data. 

 Susan Aranoff noted that this is a fast‐changing market. She suggested building regular updates to this 
inventory into our sustainability efforts. 

 The Stone team, plus a public‐private stakeholder group, set criteria for inclusion of datasets. The data is 
primarily State of Vermont data, in particular Agency of Human Services and Green Mountain Care Board. 

 
Sarah Kinsler thanked the project team for their work. 

4. Vermont HIT 
Plan Update 

Steve Maier and Laura Kolkmann (Mosaica) provided an update on the Vermont HIT Plan (Attachment 4) 
 
The group discussed the following: 

 Dale Hackett asked how the plan balances privacy and confidentiality with provider communication. He 
also asked whether we’ll eventually be able to model patient outcomes for individual patients through 
various models of care. Steve replied that ensuring patient understanding of privacy and confidentiality 
rules is a challenge; Vermont is an opt‐in state for information sharing, so patients must affirmatively agree 
to having their information included in the VHIE (most states have an opt‐out structure). He believes that 
privacy and confidentiality are critical values here, and he does not expect that to change. Laura added 
that patients can opt for some information to be excluded. Laura also replied to the question about 
analytics. She believes that individual predictive analytics of the type Dale described are not coming too 
soon, but we’re moving in that direction.  

 Susan Aranoff noted that privacy and confidentiality are critical and can impact employment, housing, and 
more. Our right is for data to be shared only on a need‐to‐know basis; Susan noted that even clinicians 
treating us don’t need to know some parts of our medical history. She suggested expanding upon 
Recommendation #12 (consent) to ensure that individuals can fully access these rights, or at least to be 
fully informed of what they are consenting to and to knowingly waiver their rights. Susan noted that she 
has requested her VHIE data from VITL repeatedly and has not yet been successful in obtaining it.  

 Chris Smith asked whether there is a good tool for affirmative consent. Steve commented that VITLAccess 
is rolling out. He added that the current consent process is effective for obtaining consent, but could be 
better.  

 The final plan will likely come back to this group in January or February; HDI Work Group approval of the 
plan is not required, however. 

 Steve and the HIT Plan will recommend extension of the HIT Fund past its current sunset date; he hopes 
that there will be the political appetite for this.  

 

Submit comments 
on the HIT Plan to 
Steven Maier and 
Richard Terriciano 
(Steven.Maier@v
ermont.gov, 
Richard.Terriciano
@vermont.gov) 
by December 23rd. 



4 

Agenda Item  Discussion  Next Steps 
Simone welcomed comments on these slides in writing. Comments should be submitted to Steven Maier and 
Richard Terriciano (Steven.Maier@vermont.gov and Richard.Terriciano@vermont.gov) by December 23rd.  

5. Data 
Utility/Data 
Governance 

This item was tabled for the next meeting due to time constraints.  
 
Susan Aranoff asked whether we could get some information on existing data utilities through our contract with 
Stone Enviornmental. Barb Patterson indicated that there are some states with data utilities. Sarah Kinsler will 
work with Stone to get this information out to the group. Steve Maier commented that Stone should look at 
Minnesota.  

 

6. Public 
Comment, Next 
Steps, Wrap‐Up, 
and Future 
Meeting Schedules 

Next Meeting: Wednesday, Wednesday, January 20, 2016, 9:00‐11:00am, Ash Conference Room (2nd floor above 
main entrance), Waterbury State Office Complex, 280 State Drive, Waterbury. 

 

   














	Draft VHCIP HDI Work Group Minutes 12 16 2015
	12-16-15 HDI Roll Call and Attendance

